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From,

The Registrar,
Aryabhatla Knowledge University,
Near Mithapur Bus Stand,
Patma-800 001.

sl
The Principal,
Vidya Vihar Institute of Technology,
Industrial Growth Centre, Maranga,
Purnia (Bihar) - 854301

Subject :- Extension of provisional affiliation for the academic session 2019-20 for Bachelor in
Technology, Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA) and Bachelor of Computer
Application (BCA).

Sir,

It has reference to' your proposal regarding granting extension of provisional affiliation for
the session 2019-20 to your institute for above mentioned courses. On the basis of the report of the
Inspeclion team (which was visited your institute on (04-05-2019) and as per the recommendations
of statutory bodies of the University. Your college is granted the extension of provisional
affiliation for the academic session 2019-20 for following branches of Bachelor in T echnology, BBA
and BCA course with intake as mentioned below :-

S1.No. Name of Branch Intake

i. Mechanical Egnineering : : 60 Seats (One Unit)
ii. Electrical & Electronics Engineering 60 Seats (One Unit)
iii. Electronics & Communication Engineering 60 Seats (One Unit)
iv. Computer Science Engineering 60 Seats (One Unit)

v, Bachelor of Business Administration 120 Seats (Two Units)
vi. Bachelor of Computer Application 120 Seats (Two Units)

Your college is granted provisional extension of affiliation to Aryabhatta Knowledge
University, Patna on the following terms & conditions:-

1. This extension of provisional affiliation is presently for one year only for the academic
session 2019-20, ;
2. This extension of provisional affiliation is based upon the approval accorded to your

institute by the AICTE vide F.No. Northern/ 1-4266926964,/2019/EOA dated 10-04-2019.

3. This extension of provisional affiliation is subject to your attending to all the deficiencies/
shortcoming / advices/suggestions pointed out by the Inspection team in its report dated
04-05-2019 (attached) in the meantime and send compliance report through affidavit within
a period of 03 months to the University from the date of issue of this letter.

4. The University may inspect your college at any working day without information to check
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the infrastructure and other academic activity of your college as per guidelines of
GoB/AKU.

5. All minutes of Govemning Body should be submitted to office of Aryabhatta Knowledge
University, Patna at the earliest.

6. When any vacant posts will be filled by the college/institute, University representative
should be invited and appointments must be done in presence of University e
Representative.

7. College is requested to submit the residential address proof, Aadhar card along with
mobile number of all teaching & non-teaching employees.

8. This extension of provisional affiliation has been granted in anticipation of approval of the
Court, Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna. : ;

9. This extension of provisional affiliation shall not take effect unless it is approved by the
State Government.

10. Failing the above terms & conditions, this letter will be automatically treated as withdrawn,
In such a case no further correspondence shall be entertained.

By order of the Vice-Chancellor
Yours faithfully,

L
Registrar(I/c)

Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna i

Encl.: As above,
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